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APPENDIX 4

From: Lisa Langton
Date: 25 October 2013 19:03:56 BST
To: "Antrobus, Jill" 
Subject: Re: The Fox, Roby Mill

Many thanks Jill

We agree to all the hours of operation

Regards Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Oct 2013, at 15:05, "Antrobus, Jill" wrote:

Hello Lisa,
Further to your visit today and explanation of your mode of operation I have agreed to withdraw 
my objection on agreement with the following hours of operation:

Alcohol Sale/Supply             Sunday to Wednesday     10.00 – 00.00

Thursday to Saturday    10.00 – 02.00

Recorded Music                  Sunday to Wednesday     10.00 – 00.00

Thursday to Saturday    10.00 – 01.00

Live Music                      Sunday to Wednesday     10.00 – 23.00

Thursday to Saturday    10.00 – 00.00

Opening Hours                   Sunday to Wednesday     10.00 – 00.30

Thursday to Saturday    10.00 – 02.30

Late Night Refreshment       Sunday to Wednesday     23.00 – 00.00

Thursday to Saturday    23.00 – 02.00

To accept this agreement please 'reply to all' to this e-mail and confirm our 

agreement.

Regards

Jill Antrobus

Senior Environmental Health Officer 

(Environmental Protection)

West Lancashire Borough Council

----------------------------------------------

Tel: 01695 585251



Fax: 01695 585126

Robert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way, Skelmersdale, 

West Lancashire, WN8 8EE

www.westlancs.gov.uk

Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink.
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